- PUBLIC MEETING -
Rockport Select Board
Tuesday, May 28, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
Geoffrey C. Parker Room
Streamed at https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Please either turn off your cell phones and other electronic devices or set them to mute
while in this meeting room or the hallways. If you need to take or make a phone call,
please step outdoors.

Public Hearing

a.

None this meeting

Minutes, Meetings and Announcements

a.

Approval of the minutes of previous meeting(s):

> None this meeting
Announcements of upcoming Select Board meeting(s):

> Qrganizational Meeting of new Select Board on Wednesday June 12th,
2019, at the conclusion of the Annual Town Meeting, Rockport Opera House,
main stage

Announcements of upcoming Select Board Workshop(s):

> Workshop on future development of the RES site, Wednesday May 29th,
2019, 6:00 p.m., Rockport Opera Hours

Announcement(s) and/or Training(s):

> The Annual Town Meeting will begin on Tuesday June 11th, 2019 at 8:00
a.m. with voting at the Town Office, then will adjourn at 8:00 p.m., resuming
on Wednesday June 12th, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the Rockport Opera House
for the open portion of the meeting to act on all remaining articles.

> The Town Office will be closed on Thursday, May 30, 2019 from 11-12:30
for Employee Wellness Training.

Committee Openings:

Application for Committee Service can be found at the Town Office and on the
Town Website: www.town.rockport.me.us

1 Select Board Agenda
May 28, 2019


https://livestream.com/Rockportmaine
http://www.town.rockport.me.us/

NOTE: If acommittee does not have any vacancies, it may still be possible to apply
to join the committee as an alternate member. Alternate members can attend all
meetings, participate in discussions, but may only vote in the absence of a regular
member. If interested, please check with the town office to see if there are alternate
member spots available for the committee of interest.

> |nvestment Committee — 1 vacant seat

> Zoning Board of Appeals — 1 vacant seat
Agenda Changes

Public Comment — public comment should be directed at issues not under
discussion on this evening’s agenda. Comment from the public will be welcome
prior to each agenda item. Further comment will be granted only by permission
from the Board. All public comment should be brief and to the point.

V. Town Manager’s Update

V1. Consent Agenda

a.

Committee Resignation(s):
>  Rachel McCormick — Recreation Committee

VI1I. Unfinished Business

a.

o

- o o o

Consideration of Professional Services agreement with RealTerm Energy for the
conversion of Streetlights to LED

Discussion of the charge of the Rockport Library Building Committee

Possible land transfer to Maine Water Company

Update on the development of an infrastructure bond

Update on the contract renewal for EMS services from Northeast Mobile Health
Update on the progress of selecting a new Owner’s Representative for the

Rockport Public Library Project

VII1.New Business

a.

Committee Application(s):
»  Brian Fitzpatrick — Recreation Committee
»  Chris Christie — Recreation Committee

Request from Legacy Rockport to approve holding the Legacy Dinner on the
Goose River Bridge on Sunday August 11, 2019

2 Select Board Agenda
May 28, 2019



XI.

XII.

Wastewater Commissioners
a. Presentation of Wastewater budget for FYE June 30, 2020

Liaison Reports

Executive Session

a. Discussion of contracts connected with the use of real or personal property
pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(C)
b. Discussion of a Personnel Matter pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(A)
Adjournment
3 Select Board Agenda

May 28, 2019



V1. Consent Agenda

a. Committee Resignation(s):
>  Rachel McCormick — Recreation Committee

Suggested Motion:

Motion to accept Consent Agenda



From: Suzanne Johndro

To: Diane Hamilton

Subject: Fwd: Recreation Committee Membership Resignation
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:06:47 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Rachel’ sresignation letter.

Thanks,
Suzanne Johndro

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rachael McCormick <rmccormick@pbmc.org>
Date: May 23, 2019 at 7:47:10 AM EDT

To: "'Dhamilton@rockport.town.me.us™ <Dhamilton@rockport.town.me.us>
Cc: 'Suzanne Johndro' <suzanne@amdrco.com>

Subject: Recreation Committee Membership Resignation

Good morning, Diane.

| am writing to let you know that | need to resign my position on the Rockport
Recreation Committee. Please let me know if there is any additional information you
need from me.

Thanks so much,
Rachael

Rachael McCormick, MS
Director of Community Health Improvement

Pen Bay Medical Center | Waldo County General Hospital
207.301.3957 | 207.505.4607 | rmccormick@pbmec.org
756 Commercial Street | Rockport, Maine 04856

Find us on Facebook

PATIENT
CENTERED

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thisemail message, including any attachments,
isfor the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and prohibited from unauthorized disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If
you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and
destroy al copies of the origina message and attachments.



mailto:suzanne@amdrco.com
mailto:dhamilton@rockportmaine.gov
mailto:rmccormick@pbmc.org
mailto:Dhamilton@rockport.town.me.us
mailto:Dhamilton@rockport.town.me.us
mailto:suzanne@amdrco.com
mailto:rmccormick@pbmc.org
http://www.facebook.com/j2hwellness





VI1I. Unfinished Business

a. Consideration of Professional Services agreement with RealTerm Energy for the
conversion of Streetlights to LED

Manager’s Comments:

Attached is the most recent contract for the street light conversion project we have been talking
about for several months now. The Town’s of Camden, Union have all approved the contracts.
Rockland and Thomaston are expected in June. FY1, the project will proceed in order of how the
contracts are signed.

Our counsel has made some revisions that were not in the other contracts already approved and
RealTerm has been reviewing them. You will see from the comments in the contract that the only
outstanding issue is the insurance issue on page 8 that our lawyer is working on now. This is
standard language that he puts in all municipal contracts.

Mark Carter from RealTerm Energy will be on hand to answer any questions.
Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the Professional Services Agreement between Town of Rockport, Me and
RealTerm Energy US, I.P. for the conversion of public street lighting to LED Street Lights



T

REALTERM
. ENERGY .

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
Town of Rockport, ME
AND
RealTerm Energy US, L.P.
FOR THE CONVERSION OF PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING TO LED

1. PARTIES
This contract (hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement") is made and entered into on this day
of , 2019, by and between the Town of Rockport, ME with a mailing address of, 101

Maine Street, Rockport, Maine 04856 (hereinafter referred to as the "Town"); and RealTerm Energy US,
L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, with a mailing address of 201 West Street, Annapolis, MD 21401
(hereinafter referred to as the "Consultant".)

WHEREFORE, the Consultant has responded to the Town’s Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for
street light conversion services on January 24, 2019.

WHEREFORE, the committee designated by the Town to evaluate the proposal deemed the
Consultant’s proposal the most highly advantageous for the scope of services requested and
awarded the contract to the Consultant in February 2019.

NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for the good and valuable consideration described herein, the receipt
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Town and the Consultant shall agree to be
bound by the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement as follows:

2. SCOPE OF WORK

In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and the payment terms set forth in Section 4

of this Agreement, the Consultant shall perform the services as outlined below:

2.1. Task 1 — GIS Streetlight Audit: Undertake a Geographic Information Systems (GIS) audit of the
Town’s existing roadway luminaires, park lights, and/or parking lot lights.

a) The Consultant will compile an inventory of the existing public street lights via a Geographic
Information Systems (GIS) inventory assessment. The Consultant will collect and report on
the following attributes:

Table 2.1.

GPS Location (XY coordinates) Pole Setback

Street Name Pole Material

Data Collection Date Road Width

Luminaire Type Road Classification

Lamp Wattage Pedestrian Activity?!

Mounting Height Decorative has Photocell (ifapplicable)
Arm Length Pole Usage

1 RP-8-2014 refers to “Pedestrian Conflict”, as a level of pedestrian activity in the first hour after dark, with the following ranges:
- Low activity is fewer than 10 pedestrians per block in the first hour (normally a residential area)
- Medium activity is between 11 and 100 pedestrians per block in the first hour
- High activity is over 100 pedestrians per block in the first hour (normally a downtown area)

REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



Visible problems that may affect the project (tree
Connection Location (overhead or ground) trimming, transformer present, primary wire, high
reach, inaccessible by vehicle)
Wire Location General Comments

b) Throughout the inventory assessment process, the Consultant will report all relevant matters
to the Town, prepare any necessary interim reports and review and address with the Town
all relevant issues, on a timely basis, in order to minimize any delay on the eventual
conversion.

c) The Consultant will produce an electronic inventory map using ESRI’s online mapping system
and will provide the Town with access to the online map upon completion of the GIS
Streetlight Audit.

d) Unless otherwise stated or agreed, this agreement excludes the GIS streetlight audit of all
other outdoor lighting including but not limited to sport fields lighting, exterior building
lighting, aesthetic landmark lighting etc. for which a separate agreement may be required
and additional pricing will apply.

2.2. Task 2 — Streetlight Acquisition: The Consultant will assist the Town in the acquisition of existing
streetlights from Central Maine Power. Such assistance shall be limited to the following:

a) Review of the current utility streetlight inventory, if provided, against data obtained from the
GIS streetlight audit
b) Initial evaluation of purchase price against equipment age and industry norms

c) Provide an opinion as whether further action is required in the negotiation of the final
purchase price

If the Town so decides to pursue further action and engage the services of the Consultant in
negotiating a purchase price, this shall be considered an increase to the scope of work for which
the Consultant shall charge $75.00 per hour plus related outlays.

2.3. Task 3 — Selection of Equipment Manufacturer(s) and Installer(s):

a) Selection of equipment manufacturer(s)

i. The Consultant shall evaluate relevant streetlight products using a competitive
purchasing process, involving non-proprietary performance specifications
describing applicable photometric, electrical, physical, and durability
characteristics of the luminaires and related products, to recommend the most
suitable suppliers. The Consultant shall conduct this process with specific
reference to local roadway conditions. The Town shall select and approve the
luminaires based on the Consultant’s recommendations and on the specifications
required by the Town.

ii. The Consultant shall manage the complete competitive purchasing process.

ii. The Consultant shall provide an evaluation report summarizing the technical and
financial criteria of recommended streetlight products.

. Page 2

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



b) Selection of installer(s)

i. Through a competitive purchasing process, the Town will work with the Consultant
to develop detailed installation specifications to engage a firm, authorized by the
electric utility which provides service to the Town, to work on their grid and install
the light fixtures. It is understood by both parties that the selected installer shall be a
subcontractor of the Consultant and not of the Town, and as such shall contract
directly with and be managed by the Consultant.

ii. The Consultant shall manage the competitive bid process.

iii. The selected installer shall have all of the qualifications required by the Maine Public
Utilities Commission. The Contractor shall certify that all contractors working
streetlights meet all safety training and certification requirements and maintain
adequate general and liability insurance.

2.4. Task 4 — Photometric Design: Perform a comprehensive lighting design analysis to determine
luminaire selection.

a) The design analysis and the determination of adequate light levels for safety of pedestrians,
cyclists, and vehicles shall be performed in accordance with the Illuminating Engineering
Society (IES) Standard for Roadway Lighting (RP-8-14) or, where applicable, in accordance
with such other standards or criteria as the parties may mutually agree in writing. Consultant
will use commercially reasonable efforts to identify the locations that the RP-8-14 standards
will or will not be met in its design recommendations to the Town based on pole placement
and the selected fixtures however, absent negligent acts or omissions by the Consultant in
making its design analysis, Consultant will not have any liability to the Town or any third
party for the failure by the ultimate lighting system installed to meet any specific
performance standard or lighting requirement, as the Town acknowledges that Consultant
does not guaranty the performance of any particular lighting installation or fixture, nor can it
reasonably anticipate such performance in all possible locations and conditions. The Town
recognizes that existing pole placement limits the degree to which IES standards may be met.

b) Lighting designs through photometric modelling shall be performed for each materially
unique roadway application that display similar roadway layout and lighting asset conditions.
Roadway segments or individual lights that cannot be formally designed using the
aforementioned method, shall be specified using best practices for the roadway conditions
on-site.

2.5. Task 5 — Smart Control Consultation: The Consultant will advise the Town on the use of available
lighting control systems in terms of impact on safety, standardization, energy cost savings and total
life cycle cost of the system. The Consultant may also propose to the Town any other value-add
systems and discuss with the Town their financial impact, commercial readiness, and alignment
with utility policies.

2.6. Task 6 — Investment Grade Audit Report: Provide an Investment Grade Audit (IGA) report.

a) Based on the inventory assessment, utility bill analysis, and consultation on controls and/or
other products, the Consultant shall prepare an IGA Report; a comprehensive analysis,
adequate for the purpose of obtaining financing, should the Town decide to do so, which,

. Page3

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



apart from the inventory attributes previously mentioned, shall include:

i. Recommendations on how to address identified serious deficiencies in the current
street lighting network along with the Consultant’s best estimate of associated
additional costs. The Town will direct the Consultant on how to address these issues
before the procurement of equipment and installation stages commence.

ii. Baseline energy use, energy cost and operations and maintenance costs.
iii. Estimated retrofit energy use and operations and maintenance costs.
iv. Sources of funding, including any available rebate programs.

v. Calculation of estimated total conversion cost, energy and maintenance cost reduction,
and simple payback.

b) A comparative analysis of all viable options including but not limited to the following:

i. Status quo - do not replace light fixtures and continue reliance on the utility to maintain
the existing system.

ii. Have the utility replace light fixtures with LED fixtures and continue reliance on the
utility to maintain the existing system.

iii. Take ownership of all existing fixtures, replace existing fixtures including installation of
new fuses and rewiring where necessary.

c) The IGA Report shall be submitted to the Town for review.

2.7. Task 7 — Procurement Services:

a) Equipment manufacturer(s)

i. The Consultant shall procure and carry out all services related to ordering, delivery,
receipt, verification and inspection of all equipment purchases, including inventory
control throughout the installation process.

b) Installer(s)

i. The Consultant shall procure and carry out all services related to the purchase of
installation services.

2.8. Task 8 — Assistance with Rebate / Incentive Application(s): With the assistance of and on behalf of
the Town, the Consultant will apply on behalf of the Town for all available grants and rebates
relating to the LED conversion project (if any).

2.9. Task 9 — Project Management / Construction Administration: Perform project management
functions including oversight of the LED luminaire installation and the recycling/disposal of the
replaced streetlight equipment.

The following tasks, among others, will be performed, to ensure completion of the agreed upon
services :

i. Hold installation launch meeting
ii. Provide detailed installation schedule

iii. Manage data on installations and provide a weekly status update of the project

— > Page 4

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



iv. Field quality control, inclusive of a sampling of spot-checks on installed lights to ensure
proper installation procedures are being followed, especially at project onset

2.10. Task 10 — Electricity Billing Changes: The Consultant will work with the utility to reach
agreement on the final inventory and will ensure that the utility billing correctly reflects the
updated inventory including updated demand and consumption values.

2.11. Task 11- Commissioning Binder: Following project completion, the Consultant will provide the
Town a Commissioning Binder which will include the following:

a) This Agreement (dually signed)

b) GPS/GIS Streetlight Installation Summary reported in the following format option(s)
depending on the needs of the Town:

i. Geodatabase (.gdb)

ii. Shapefile (.shp)

iii. Google Earth KML (.kmz)

iv. Microsoft Excel (.xlsx)
c) Fixture Specifications
d) Lighting Designs
e) Investment Grade Audit Report
f) Latest Company Insurance Certificate (copy to be provided prior to work commencement)
g) Subcontractor Insurance and Workman's Compensation Certificates (as applicable)
h) Utility Inspection Certificates (as applicable)
i) Recycling Certificate
j)  Confirmation of utility supplier billing update
k) Warranty Service Request System Overview

1) Equipment Warranties

3

Certificate of Acceptance

n) Request for Feedback and Testimonial

0) Post Project Customer Care and Company Information

p) If applicable, Customer Owned Street Lighting Agreement approved by the utility and the

Town

3. _PROJECT COMMENCEMENT AND SCHEDULE

a) The Consultant will schedule a kickoff meeting with the Town to be held within three (3)
weeks of the Town’s execution date of the Agreement.

b) The Consultant will finalize and deliver a proposed project schedule to the Town within two
(2) weeks of the kickoff meeting date.

c¢) The Town may authorize changes in the project schedule, scope, extent or character of the
services provided under this Agreement and the time and cost for completion will be
adjusted accordingly and submitted to the Town for approval.

. Page5

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



4. PAYMENT TERMS

a) The Consultant shall maintain an “open book approach” in relation to this agreement to
enable the Town to monitor, scrutinize and verify the accuracy of all Consultant invoicing
which is based upon material and subcontracted labor charges (inclusive of labor for all field
quality control), and/or any new material and subcontracted labor charges proposed by it.
On request by the Town, the Consultant shall provide the Town an open book account of
these charges and/or any new proposed related charges, setting out full and transparent
details of each of these components of the costing (including any profit margins or discounts
applicable to those costings).

b) The Consultant shall submit an invoice on or about the first of each month reflecting services
authorized and performed to date, which invoices will be due and payable within 30 days of
receipt. The Town understands that the payment for completion of the services shall be
based upon a cost-plus basis whereby the Consultant agrees to charge a $37.70 per street
light fixture fee for the Investment Grade Audit, including data collection and design services,
plus a project management and post-installation service fee equating to a 17% gross margin
on materials and installation labor invoiced by the respective suppliers (the “Project
Management Fee”). The $37.70 per fixture fee applies only to existing roadway luminaires,
park lights, and/or parking lot lights. The Consultant agrees to perform the services on that
basis. Schedule B provides a more detailed pricing breakdown and payment schedule.

5. LIMITED WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY
a) Consultant warrants to the Town that the installations services shall be performed by
licensed and qualified installers using reasonable care and skill, to such high standard of
quality as is reasonably expected.

b) This Limited Workmanship Warranty only covers installation services such as incorrect
equipment mounting or wiring of the fixture and related equipment. This warranty does not
cover issues unrelated to the installation, such as fuse failure, pole knockdowns, wire
shorting, disconnection of the pole or arm from owner source (unless improperly mounted),
weather-related damage, natural disasters, vandalism, or unrelated capital work impacting
the pole or fixture. The warranty period for installation services shall be one (1) year from
the date of Final Commissioning of the project (Task 11). The Town shall be responsible to
serve as first-responder to any and all outages, shall identify locations where warranty-
related work is necessary, and shall notify Consultant of the warranty-related locations so
that a remedy can be implemented. The Consultant shall be reimbursed for all outlays
incurred in responding to items which are determined not to be warranty related.

c) This Limited Workmanship Warranty does not cover any cost related to fixture, photocell and
related products and parts failure. Such costs are covered by their individual manufacturers’
warranty as applicable. Consultant shall ensure that the Town is provided with all
manufacturers’ warranties for equipment and materials installed and/or used in the Scope of
Work and that such documents are in conformity with the agreed upon warranty terms and
conditions. Any installation cost related to failed fixtures or photocells is not covered under
this warranty.

Page 6

"

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



6. TERMINATION
a) The Town may elect to terminate the Agreement without cause following completion of the
IGA but prior to the equipment and installation procurement process by written notice to the
Consultant delivered prior to the commencement of the procurement process, in which case
the Town will pay the Consultant the amount of $85.20 per fixture based upon the final
inventory count (the “IGA Fee”) as compensation for services rendered to date.

b) The Town may terminate the Agreement without cause at any point following
commencement of the equipment and installation procurement process by giving the
Consultant fourteen (14) business days’ notice, and compensating the Consultant for services
performed, including the entire IGA Fee and a Project Management Fee for all equipment
purchased and installation services performed prior to the date of the notice, less any
payments made on account to the Consultant, in accordance with this Agreement through
the effective date of termination.

c) Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time for cause after giving the other party
written notice with 10 business days to cure the same, provided, however that if the default
in question cannot reasonably be cured within such ten (10) business days, then so long as
the defaulting party commences cure within ten (10) business days and continues to use
commercially reasonable efforts to pursue such cure, then such default shall not be deemed
a default hereunder.

i. If the Consultant elects to terminate this Agreement for cause, the Town shall be
obliged to compensate the Consultant for all services rendered to date, including the
entire IGA Fee and the Project Management Fee based upon all equipment purchased
and installation services performed less any payments made previously by the Village
on account of such fees to the Consultant, in accordance with this Agreement, through
the effective date of termination.

7. DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Any controversy or claim arising out of or related to this Agreement, which cannot be resolved
between the parties shall be resolved in an arbitration to be held before an arbitrator mutually
agreeable to both parties. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Maine, notwithstanding its conflict of law principles.

8. QUALIFICATIONS
The Consultant represents and holds, and will continue to hold during the term hereof any and all
qualifications, licenses and certifications required to perform its services in the State of Maine. The
Consultant shall perform all services in accordance with professional standards.

9. USE OF DOCUMENTS
All documents, reports, data, studies, estimates and other work material developed under this
Agreement shall be the property of the Town and shall be promptly delivered to the Town in a
form compatible with the Town's software or other records management systems. All data
collected shall be disclosed only to the Town's authorized representatives, at the direction of the

Town.

Page7

"

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



10. SUBCONTRACTORS

The Consultant shall be fully responsible for the acts and omissions of any subcontractors and of
persons both directly or indirectly employed by it, and shall hold subcontractors to the same terms
and conditions as the Consultant is held under this Agreement. No subcontractors shall be
retained on this Agreement without the specific prior written approval of the Town.
Subcontractors shall not be deemed employees of the Town under any circumstances and the
Consultant assumes full responsibility for payment of compensation, taxes and all other benefits
due and payable to all such personnel involved in performing services under this Agreement.

11. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNMENT

The Town and Consultant are hereby bound to this Agreement and to the successors of the other
party in respect of all covenants, agreements and obligations of this Agreement, subject only to
the appropriation by the Town of sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations hereunder. Neither the
Town nor Consultant may assign, sublet or transfer any rights under or interest in this Agreement
without the written consent of the other party, unless mandated by law. No assignment will
release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this Agreement, unless
expressly provided otherwise in a written consent to assignment.

12. INSURANCE
The Consultant shall purchase and maintain insurance in accordance with Schedule A attached
hereto, including Workers' Compensation, Employers’ Liability, Commercial General Liability,
Property Insurance, Automobile Liability and Professional Liability Insurance. The Town shall be
named as an additional insured and loss payee on the liability policies, as their interest may

appear, with respect to the work performed by the Consultant\INDEMNIFICATION Commented [RCB2R1]: Town Counsel is working with
RTE on this. He says it is not understood by their contract
person and believes that he can clear it up.

The Consultant will indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney's fees arising out of

or resulting from the negligent performance of the Agreement by the Consultant, its officials, Town counsel proposed adding language limiting the amount
. . X of insurance to the limits of the Maine Tort Claims Act in

employees, agents and subcontractors. To the extent permitted by law, the Town will indemnify T e v s menies) &5 am eekfitenel imsumEnes, s i

and hold harmless the Consultant, its officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, standard language that they recommend for all municipal

contracts; if the Town is insured beyond the limits it waives

damages, losses and expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or resulting from the Town's S (e 1 i

negligent performance under the Agreement. Any obligation of the Town to indemnify pursuant to

this Agreement shall not be deemed or construed to operate in practical effect to waive any
defense, immunity, or limitation of liability which may be available to the Town, its officers, agents
or employees, under the Maine Tort Claims Act (14 M.R.S. §§ 8101, et seq.) or any other privileges
or immunities which may be provided by law.

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the parties acknowledge and agree that the
Consultant’s liability for any damages or claims hereunder shall be limited solely to the greater of
(a) the amount of any compensation to be paid to Consultant hereunder or (b) the amount of any
insurance proceeds (net of any deductible) available to Consultant under the policies maintained
by Consultant in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement.

Page 8

"

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



14. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
The Consultant will represent the Town and not suppliers, avoiding both the appearance, as well
as any actual conflict of interest. Any subsequent disclosure of a conflict of interest after this
contract is awarded, but which existed at the time of proposal submission, will be grounds for
termination.

15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Consultant shall at all times conduct its business affairs relating to this Agreement in compliance
with all applicable laws.

16. NOTICES

All notices, requests, demands or other communications to or from the parties hereto shall be in
writing and shall be given by overnight delivery service, by hand delivery, telecopy or e-mail to the
addressee as follows:

(i) If to the Consultant:
RealTerm Energy US, L.P.
201 West Street
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Attention: Paul Vesel
Phone: (413) 695-0045
E-mail: pvesel@realtermenergy.com

(ii) If to the Town:
Town of Rockport, ME
101 Maine Street
Rockport, Maine 04856

Attention:

Name Title

Phone:

E-mail:

17. AMENDMENTS

This Agreement may not be and shall not be deemed or construed to have been modified,

. Page9

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



amended, rescinded or canceled in whole or in part, except by written instrument signed by the
Parties hereto which makes specific reference to this Agreement and which specifies that this
Agreement is being modified, amended, rescinded or canceled.

18. SEVERABILITY
If any provision of this Agreement shall be declared invalid or illegal for any reason whatsoever,
then, notwithstanding such invalidity or illegality, the remaining terms and provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if the invalid or illegal
provision had not been contained herein.

19. WAIVERS
No failure on the part of either party to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right or remedy
hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right or
remedy hereunder preclude any other or a future exercise thereof or the exercise of any other
right or remedy granted hereby, or by any related document, or by law. Any failure of a Party to
comply with any obligation contained in this Agreement may be waived by the Party entitled to
the benefit thereof only by a written instrument duly executed and delivered by the Party granting
such waiver, which instrument makes specific reference to this Agreement and the provision to
which it relates and describes the right or obligation consented to, waived or purported to be
violated.

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement its schedules, appendices and attachments and the Investment Grade Audit
Report represent and contain the entire agreement between the parties. Prior discussions or
verbal representations by the parties that are not contained in this Agreement its schedules,
appendices and attachments, nor within the Investment Grade Audit Report, are not a part of this
Agreement. Where there is any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the
provisions of any attachment or the Investment Grade Audit Report, the provisions of this
Agreement shall control.

21. COUNTERPARTS
This agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which is an original, and all
of which taken together constitute one single document.

Signature page to follow

Page 10

"

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
duly authorized representative’s effective as of the date and year first above written.

RealTerm Energy US, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership

By: RealTerm Energy US, LLC, its General Partner

By:

Name:
Title:

Date:

By: Town of Rockport, ME

By:

Name:
Title:

Date:

e Page 11

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.
= . i P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



SCHEDULE A
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

INSURANCE COVERAGES

The Consultant agrees that it shall, at all times during the term of this Agreement, maintain in full force
and effect, the following insurance coverage:

1) Commercial General Liability Insurance with limits of five million dollars ($5,000,000) per
occurrence and general aggregate for each (i) bodily injury and property damage, (ii) personal
injury and advertising injury liability, and (iii) products and completed operations. The policy shall
also include contractual liability and a standard separation of insureds or cross liability provision, as
would be achieved under the standard ISO CGL form. The Town shall be named as an additional
insured, as their interests may appear, as respects operations performed by Consultant.

2) Automobile Liability Insurance to cover liability for the ownership, maintenance and use of all
owned, hired, or non-owned vehicles, for a combined single limit for bodily injury and property
damage in an amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000) per accident.

3) Workers Compensation coverage in an amount not less than statutory requirements and
Employer’s Liability Insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily
injury by accident, each employee for bodily injury by disease and policy limit for bodily injury by
disease.

4) Property Insurance to cover Consultant’s personal property, or property considered to be in its
care, custody, and control.

5) Professional Liability Insurance with limits of $250,000 per claim, and $500,000 general
aggregate.

CONDITIONS OF INSURANCE

A. In order to meet the required minimum limits of the Liability Insurance, it is permissible for the
Consultant to combine an umbrella liability policy with the primary liability policy, at the
discretion of Consultant.

B. Policies shall be issued by insurers approved to do business in the jurisdiction where the Town is
located

C. The Consultant shall be responsible for deductible amounts under its insurance policies, except
where otherwise provided.

D. Prior to commencement of the Work and upon the renewal, or extension of each policy of
insurance required herein, the Consultant shall promptly provide the Town with a certificate of
insurance.

Page 12

"

REALTERM REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com



SCHEDULE B

PRICING BREAKDOWN AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Stage Task Scope of Services Pricing Billing/Payment Method
Task Completion
Upon Client approval of
GIS Inventory Audit Task 1 GIS Streetlight Audit $22.60 / fixture the GIS inventory but
payment due no later than
30 days following receipt
of the related invoice.
Task 2 Streetlight Acquisition
Task 3 Selection of Equipment .
Manufacturer(s) and Task Completion
Investment Grade Installer(s) Upon delivery of the initial
i . . $15.10 / fixture IGA Report but payment
Audit Report Task 4 Photometric Design due no later than 30 days
Task 5 Smart Control Consultation foIIowm.g re.celpt of the
related invoice
Task 6 Investment Grade Audit
Report
Task 7 Procurement Services
Task 8 Assistance with Rebate / Percentage of completion
) W o .
Installation Incentive Application(s) 17% gross margin on pased or'w percentage of
materials and labor fixtures installed. Payment
Task 9 Project Management / terms are net 30 days
Construction Administration
Task 10 | Electricity Billing Changes
Commissioning Task 11 | Final Commissioning N/A N/A

-

REALTERM

REALTERM ENERGY US, L.P.

P:1.866.422.5200 | www.realtermenergy.com

Page 13




b. Discussion of the charge of the Rockport Library Building Committee

Manager’s Comments:

As we have progressed into the Library building project, the “charge” of the building Committee
needs to be updated so that it is current.

Attached is a copy of the changed recommended by Deb Hall for your review.
Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the proposed changes to the Library Building Committee Charge as
presented (or amended)



Rockport Library Building Committee Charge (as initially adopted)

The Rockport Library Building Committee will represent the Rockport Select
Board and the citizens of Rockport by providing oversight for the

final interior design;-biddingand-constructionphase of the new Rockport
Public Library. The Committee will work with the architects, owner’s
representative, and town administration, and will regularly report to the Select
Board on the committee’s progress as the project proceeds.

Guiding Principles

1. Work effectively with Stephen G. Smith Architects (“Architect”),

the construction manager from Phi Construction and Desigh Owner’s
Representative, the Town'’s Library Consultant and other construction
professionals to secure the best project outcome possible.

2. Balance costs, quality and scope to optimize long-term value and efficiency.
3. Make fiscally responsible choices mindful of the potential impact to
taxpayers and of the budget set by the Select Board. The Building Committee
will recommend choices of materials and finishes that are within the budget of
the Town and shall not, in any case, have the authority to approve any item
not within the budget established by the Town and approved by the Select
Board.

4. Maintain an open process throughout the final design and construction
phase of the project, including live streaming meetings when feasible. anThe
Building Committee wil -and postirg notice of all agendas and minutes. The
Town Manager will be public spokesperson for the committee.

5. Committee decisions will be made thru consensus and supported by the
entire committee once they are made.

6. It is the Town’s goal to minimize owner-requested change orders.

Committee Organization

The bBuilding eCommittee will be composed of 5 voting members. These
members will include 2 Select Board members and 3 community members
from Rockport. In addition, the Town Manager, Library Director and Public
Works Director will be included on the committee as non-voting ex-officio
members.

A simple majority of the voting members will constitute a quorum. Motions will
be passed by a simply majority of those members present.

Committee Role



Throughout the project, the building committee will serve as a liaison to the
community. Options will be presented for the selection of materials for

interior and exterior finishes, and furniture and fixtures. The cost implications
for different options will be evaluated as-the-final-budgetis-developed-The
Building Committee will recommend choices of materials and finishes that are
within the budget of the Town and shall not, in any case, have the authority to
approve any item not within the budget established by the Town and approved
by the Select Board.

Change Orders

All contractor proposals for change orders will be reviewed by Stephen-Smith
the Architects. The Architect will then submit a recommendation to the Library
Building Committee for review, with a copy to the Town

Manager,-and-Owner’s Representative, and Library Consultant feraction.

All change orders are to be approved by the Architect, Library Building
Committee, Town Manager, and Owner’s Representative, and Library
Consultant. However, no change orders proposed by the contractor shall be
approved if there are or will be financial implications for the Town of

Rockport.

Owner-proposed change orders that lead to an increased cost of a portion of
the project may only be approved if it is determined that they will not increase
the total cost of the project beyond the budget approved by the Select Board.
The Building Committee may recommend such change orders, consistent with
this paragraph, to the Select Board for approval.

Change orders having a financial implication on the Town of Rockport may
only be approved by the Select Board, regardless of who proposes the
change order.




Change orders that have a substantial or significant effect on the aesthetics or
quality of the library or the library site shall be approved only by the Select
Board, reqardless of who requests them.




C. Possible land transfer to Maine Water Company

Manager’s Comments:

Included in your packet is the information from the last meeting relative to the land transfer.

As you remember the board agreed with this and moved it to the Planning Board and the
Conservation Commission for their recommendations. In order to expedite this, they agreed to
hold a joint meeting on Wednesday May 22" and make a recommendation. This was a huge help
on their part in getting a recommendation back to you. My assumption is that they will be making
a recommendation to support the transfer, but won’t know for sure until after they meet, and the
packet is prepared

Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the transfer of tax acquired property as currently described as Map 037, Lot
030 on the Official Tax Maps for the Town of Rockport, Maine, such property acquired by the
Town by virtue of a Tax Lien Certificate recorded in the Knox County Registry of Deeds in
Book 1736, Page 154, to the Maine Water Company, and to authorize the Town Manager to
execute all documents necessary for such transfer.



101 Main Strest
Rockport, Maine 04856
www.town.rockport. me.us
(207) 236-0989

Office Hours
Monday thru Friday
8:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m.
excluding holidays

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Hannah Sisk William Najpauer Scott E, Bickford
Administrative Assistant Director of Planning & Community Development  Code Enforcement Officer
hsisk{@town.rockport.me.us Alternate Code Enforcement Officer ceolpi@town.rockport.me.us

planner@town.rockport.me.us

MEMO
To:  Town Manager
From: Bill Najpauer
Date: 5/22/2019
RE:  Planning Board and Conservation Commission consideration of a transfer of land to the
Maine Water Company

On 5/22/2019 the Rockport Planning Board considered a request to review the proposed transfer
of a parcel of land located at Map 37 lot 30 to the Maine Water Company. The Planning
Board reviewed the proposal with the Rockport Conservation Commission.

After consideration the Planning Board and the Conservation Commission each voted separately
to recommend the transfer of the parcel (Map 37 Lot30) to the Maine Water Company,

éé&{,m, g/( — Date: 67)»’*-}/ g

Chairperson, Rockport Planning Board

%My 177 ﬂm,ba/% Date: Mawy 1), 2007

Chairperson Rock}sert Conservation Commission




Rockport Conservation Commission

Special Meeting
May 22,2019

6 Central Street, Rockport Maine

The Rockport Conservation Commission has been asked to vote on the following :

Consideration of a proposal for the Town of Rockport to transfer a parcel of land (tax acquired
property) to Maine Water to be included in their conservation land area. This transfer requires the
Planning Board and Conservation Commasston lo consider the land transfer and submit a

recommendation to the Board of Selectmen.

The Rockport Conservation Commission recommends the transfer of parcel (Tax map
37B, Lot 30) from the Town of Rockport to Maine Water for the purpose of conservation.

In attendance:

Kimberly Kimball %xbww Al ?L/wamOO

Fred Ribeck %/ M

Lora Laffan Oy (b 74V
Meggan Dwyer QJZ\/L “
Marci Casas

Ted Skowronski jﬁﬂﬂ ’ _

The RCC votes \5: in favor. Notin favor (7§

Witness_ /:72 - Date 5/2 f// 7 Chair //&;Z/ <

Date 45///&2//[5




— ~nlS
6'X5" GRANITE MONUMENT, : —| B
TIMOTHY WOODWORTH = MONUMENT, *3 MAINE WATER LEGEND E
HELD
M A INE REBEKAH WOODWORTH BOOK 358, PAGE 578 meeesssssssssmmss S| JR\/EYED PROPERTY LINE =
o\ BOOK 3279, PAGE 266 TAX MAP 37B, LOT 10 — e o e VAINE WATER PROPERTY LINE -
WATER N TAX MAP 37B, LOT 90 & SHE o1 DRI O PER LISTED PLAN REFERENCES <
N\ &° EDMUND WILSON T
BOOK 1651, PAGE 67 Tooa R 10 e " PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE =
; & 5 o <P BENJAMIN HEMINGWAY _ <
TAX MAP 37B, LOT' 20 %@ BRUCE FAULKNER /\fb@ 9 WRKLBOOK 37,PAGE 78 AFFROUMATE FROIFERINT LN “3
JANUARY 12,1821 — O
) Q;( JOY FAULKNER / / FORMER/HISTORIC PROPERTY LINE v
BASE OF 2' REBAR
GRASSY POND 5 e BOOK 3346, PAGE 59 oo STONE WALL ALONG SURVEYED 8
TAX MAP 37B,LOT80 ﬁ PROPERTY LINE z
A.K.A CRAWFORDS POND . < %
. , 6'X&" GRANITE MONUMENT,
AARO\TIEI)OSMA\ P MARKED 'H' WITH DRILL HOLE, oo OTHER STONE WALL 2 5
| o
INE sevezreeavias MIAINE W ATER L7 2' ABOVE GRND. o IRON ROD FOUND Qlz
|\ /| A WRKLBOOK 40, PAGE 182 . <| =
NOVEMBER 16,1832 BOOK 520, PAGE 47 7 3 JOSEPI%OUNC (@) IRON PIPE FOUND >
(LOTT77) " REBAR, :
\MATER TAX MAP 37B, LOT 20 D 2 ABOVE WALL P E'%E" GRANITE MONUMENT. 1;1&32{?]{]{3\\//\/\/1111;(())[\\] ® 5/8" REBAR PROPOSED a’:
2 MARKED 'H' WITH DRILL HOLE, . A =
BOOK 400, PAGE 136 s 0.¢' ABOVE GRND. /F o \ LRKL BOOK 22, PAGE 373 — WIRE FENCE 3
A STUMP
=S A N BN RICHARD H. A . LEenrly w
2 D7 L% TIMOTHY HALL - N CONIFEROUS TREE 2
2 ,50@603 7 GEORGEHALL N AMES ol 0
Z Ao o X BOOK 288, PAGE 200 o €43 DECIDUOUS TREE %
N N EZEKIEL HALL N i
N L N SAMUEL WILSON 0/ .
Yy , CALVINHALL N O ” 6'X&" GRANITE MONUMENT, 13
o\ > o WRKLBOOK 38 PAGE 505 O\ BENAMINHEMINGWAY & MARKED H WITH DRILL HOLE, z
% O S MAY 53,1832 \WRKL BOOK 37. ]’AGElO}b OIS 4  0.3' ABOVE GRND.
APPARENT HIGH WATERLINE @ APRIL4,1820 20K N
BASED ON LIDAR DATA PROVIDED y\?‘/]/ _ \\ §° @\\Q &
BY THE MAINE OFFICE OF GIS O e \‘ o . ~
o 743
LARGE OAK TREE WITH % a# C&V \ A7 BASE OF 6'X6" GRANITE MONUMENT, 3
WIRE TRIPLE BLAZED 4 » V- MARKED 'H' WITH DRILL HOLE, N
ON TWO SIDES / 0@" P CS 0.6' ABOVE GRND. N \\{f}f
JOSEPH PEIRCE CORCRLEACH HELD 3 L s \ UAIE O RINNE R = HE
0 : 323 \ GRADING EASEMENT LIMITS W <|=
EPHRAIM BOWLEY JR 10 ' \ RICHARD WILSON = ~
LRKL BOOK 22, PAGE7 JOHNFOGLER ‘\ EDMUND WILSON | B
JANUARY 11,1819 BOOK 5, PAGE 589 % Q o > 2| e
(LOT83) DECEMBER 28, 1861 : N\ Q : o z| g
\ 5 SAMUEL WILSON 2
N\ WRKL BOOK 36, PAGE 429 D 2 3
SCOTT C. MITCHELL % JANUARY 12,1821 N 2|3
' v MAINE WATER
P BOOK 2567, PAGE 262 N N b
MAINE WATER TAXNAPSTB LOTS) e G o
BOOK 400, PAGE 227 ) BOOK 2567. PAGE 262 SA\eS MARKED 'H' WITH DRILL HOLE, ~/ Q S
TAX MAP 37B, LOT 20 s AAROR MOSMAN (PARCEL?) N ' ABOVE GRND. Z a8
é% SAMUEL BROWN N TN N =
LRKLBOOK 9, PAGE 411 RO N ) - =
APRIL 25,1800 N S O = 72!
JOHNFOGLER (LOT76) 27 N\
TO F \ N. A T|l =
LYMANFOGLER A%,% ,” \ - - %
BOOK 45,PAGE 485 STONE PILE 7 N A Q = -
< e 5 = - <
FEBRUARY 12,1877 A '4" W\ o & D
& 7 = = =
va% TIMOTHY HALL Poa N\ ) E S <
AINE WATER A g \ : -
/%6 TO 5 N\ - —
S o
B00K 995, PAGE 104 EZEKIEL HALL 5 N hy> MAINE WATE Z
» £ q 1 ~F 1 Vo -
= \ X MAP 37B, LOT 20 WRKLBOOK 38, PAGE 506 F CEORGETIALL AR 29 BOOK 262, PAGE 3 <
SEPTEMBER 10, 1833 F TIMOTHYHALL NS ;
(PARCEL 3) A, 183 P 10 SRS TAX MAP 37B, LOT 10 =
7?% A EDMUND WILSON Qq& 3 A -
KL BOOK 38 PAGE 8 S 74
%0 R NS fo%' z
SO ‘ oy Ny ) =
2 N TITLE TO THIS AREA UNCLEAR XX 4 2 REBAR P @
S "X STONE PILE - PR 2' ABOVE WALL
% N g \
SAMUEL TOLMAN 2 SN / & oy m
N o A e S =] 4
BENJAMIN HEMENWAY K& @ ~ o
LRKLBOOK 27, PAGE273 e & =
NOVEMBER 13,1819 (©) Ay ‘ 7 A
/ @ % 2
/ / \Y* K Z
/ % 25 é = S)
- 7’?9 e v 7z -
LI N %9:% 2 <
NEEDED ~ 0, % < ~
0, S —
3 ~ / 2 P > =
MAINE WATER o \ Y \ @) e
2' REDAR, BOOK 995, PAGE 104 % STONE PILE S| 2
"L ANDMARK CORP" ) 2@ HELD pd \ = g
'PLS 1339/2068", TAX MAP 37B, LOT 20 ~ S 20 2 S
|' ABOVE GRND. % A N = = @)
(PARCEL 2) & 2, S Ll S
Z, N \ \ 4/@ & 5|
y R = = .
w . 73% {‘{u 3% BOOK 2567, PAGE 262 \ A B 5 = §
LNV . S % 2 \ = @)
BASE OF (2) 1" IRON PIFES, ¥ PAMUEL [OLHAN N S (PARCEL 3) & 3 S 2
| < 2 ()
| ABOVE GRND. A S MARK PERRY 5 600‘@ «@ 2 JOHNC. CLEAVLAND SH MAN V. OLSON <
m Z WRKLBOOK 27, PAGE 273 ® R o 10
o T Qg O O
2N g 7, | .8 ABOVE GRND. N59°00'09"E \\& © WRKLBOOK 55, PAGE 186 BOOK 754, PAGE 201 \ ®) U E
a2 @ 13741 R ) S JANUARY 16,1858 \ TAX MAP 37B, LOT 5 _ \ ,M 7| 22 |2
22 =) STONE PILE R S, =% |3
Z5 8 Q! HELD <N AR L |= 23 0
o 2 \ 9 AL LN I AN
SO = \ S 3 YN GEORGEHALL N\ (0 = b §
A TO 0
3 , - . O |z 2%|Z
N SAMUEL WILSON LS
> o1 R:HV?LSON WRKLBOOK 37, PAGE 373 \ [ = =
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: JOHNC CLEAVLAND SEFTEMBER 71831 ZEEEE
7 B4 DA ~ — <
1) ALL IRON PINS SET ARE 5/8" REBAR MARKED WITH A PLASTIC SURVEYOR'S CAP STAMPED "G¢D SAMUEL TOLMAN WRKL ?;JSFI\I;‘%%;@E 336 _ = E E .
2290-2366-2424-2473". 10 S X s © N ap=
A “ NN
Z SRR
2) ALL DIRECTIONS ARE REFERENCED TO THE MAINE COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (201 I), EAST ZONE, BASED CARK PEREY F -2 =R
ON AN RTK GPS SURVEY. ALL DISTANCES ARE GRID DISTANCES. THE COMBINED FACTOR IS 0.9999 1 832. gl y & a,” 2 & é =
JOHN ACHORN %@ _F SE 5 S
3) THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED IN 2017. DANIEL PACKARD S A VN
WRKLBOOK 36, PAGE 399 Q«A : ) /s N >\. @) — 4 | a
MARCH 9, 1829 > > - S|
4) OWNER INFORMATION 1S TAKEN FROM THE TOWN OF ROCKPORT AND HOPE TAX COMMITMENT DATED 201 6. Y & Q) é 2 i 3
/P o
BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT %%6 MAINE WATER / —_— R eS|
I =
5) BOOKS AND PAGES REFERRED TO ON THIS PLAN ARE RECORDED IN THE KNOX COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS . (BOOK. 2394, PA E\IZ&) % BOOK 258, PAGE 252 ( 3= 5 % e
< TN e $ _‘ IS R
. TAX MAP 37B, LOT 20 g ~ |9
6) THIS SURVEY SHOULD BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH A TITLE ABSTRACT AND REVIEW BY LEGAL COUNSEL. MARK W. MILLER @/\\ s C@ a £ § £
o=
7) REFERENCE IS MADE TO EASEMENT RIGHTS RESERVED IN A DEED CONVEYED TO CENTRAL MAINE POWER ANN C. EISELEIN yd % o R 0
COMPANY RECORDED IN BOOK 1403, PAGE 298 AND MODIFIED IN BOOK 324 |, PAGE 55. P BOOK 4868, PAGE 289 / STONE PILE 2 —
PLAN REFERENCES g RN e
I) "PRELIMINARY OVERALL EASEMENT MAP, MAINE WATER PROPOSED CONSERVATION EASEMENT" BY GARTLEY ¢ DORSKY \ S \\ _
ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING DATED MARCH 21, 201 6. p
, . ~
P \ P CERTIFICATION: 2 e ]
2) "PLAN VIEW OF LAND PARCEL OWNED BY KENNETH S. MCLEOD" BY THEODORE OVERLOCK DATED NOVEMBER 1971 AND / P 1 TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, AND IN MY PROFESSIONAL <Z£ ".’Q, x &
RECORDED IN THE KNOX COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS PLAN BOOK | |, SHEET 31 . \ )\?9' @%\0 @6@6 - OPINION, THIS SURVEY CONFORMS TO THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE PROMULGATED BY E :.\% S E
C ¢) -~ V‘,‘“ <C T
N s
5 @4’ ”’% @\?»%“ \ THE MAINE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS WITH THE SES > <zﬂ
3) "STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR ALEXANDER KRAUSE" BY LANDMARK SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING DATED JUNE, 1999 \ iﬁ\@% 5 FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS: W- E 55“‘ i 85 S
AND RECORDED IN THE KNOX COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS CABINET |4, SHEET | 3. %Cv% ’ @,@ NO WRITTEN REFORT PREFARED ~9 o ) E g
9’92? < ’ OTISR WILSON % ‘O,“\i 8 I 2
N TO “, = @)
) ! o P 4" L <
4) " SUBDIVISION OF BLUEBERRY HILL ESTATES" BY G. A. THIBODEAU DATED SEPTEMBER 30, 1985 AND RECORDED IN THE KNOX STEPHEN BARROWS »“ﬁ N37920'23"W JOHNH. ANDREWS 0 z > 0,. ‘/S =
COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS CABINET 6, SHEET 44. 0 A \ 15.50" WRKLBOOK 52, PAGE 416 Z E > ZB =
JOSIAH TOLMAN @%i/ JUNE18,1855 \ Q 8 7 C% o LSS
e > oD
5) "MAINE STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION RIGHT OF WAY MAP STATE HIGHWAY '205" ROCKPORT KNOX COUNTY FEDERAL AID R e > \ \ GRAPHIC SCALE A= @ =
AP L1819 S wn
SECONDARY PROJECT NO. 5-0205(2)" DATED OCTOBER 1955. 3" REBAR, 200 o 100 200 400 800 << Qo 2 PROJ.NO. 2016-020
: . 0 -NO. -
- \ LANDARK SURY LIV M. LIABRAATEN 2 I
6) "BOUNDARY SURVEY, LIV M. LIABRAATEN & KIRK S. ROUND" BY MARK W. INGRAHAM, Il DATED DECEMBER &, 2017. / \ 0.2' ABOVE STONES BOOK 5243, PAGE 191 S0 >
e BOOK 5215, PAGE 69 . ( IN FEET ) I

TAX MAP 37B, LOT 40

1 inch = 200 ft.

© GARTLEY & DORSKY ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. - THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE COPIED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS PERMISSION OF GARTLEY & DORSKY ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. AND/OR THE CLIENT FOR WHOM THE PLAN WAS COMMISSIONED.


AutoCAD SHX Text
AW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDISON A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2424

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITWORTH


d. Update on the development of an infrastructure bond

Manager’s Comments:

The final recommendations from the CIP committee on the proposed infrastructure bond will be
presented at the July 8" meeting of the Select Board. The CIP Committee is meeting tonight May
22" and we will be able to brief the board on the progress that is being made.

No decision and no action are expected.



e. Update on the contract renewal for EMS services from Northeast Mobile Health

Manager’s Comments:

As you know we still do not have a signed contract for ambulance services.

Included in your packet is a copy of the 1-year contract extension received by the four towns back
in January of 2019. It offered the same services at the same cost with a slight language change
having to do with required training, that was difficult to find.

There was considerable difficulty getting the Ambulance Review Committee together to review
and recommend the extension. For whatever reason we were unable to schedule a meeting of the
Ambulance Review Committee until May 2", While trying to get the committee together, the
Town of Camden announced that they were looking into a possible alternative method of providing
the service with the City of Rockland. This news led to NEMHS retracting its offer of an extension
at the May meeting and looking to negotiate a new agreement. They are looking for a contract
that gives them some assurances, as to their future, in serving the four communities. So far none
of those assurances are ones that we could agree to bring to our respective boards to sign. So, now,
we do not have a possible extension or contract to bring to the Select Board to consider.

The Town of Lincolnville reached out by e-mail to chairs of the three other towns (Camden, Hope
and Rockport) requesting that the 4 town’s respective boards get together and meet to discuss the
future of providing ambulance services. We responded as did Hope, however Camden said they
would not meet until their Manager got back from vacation. Copies of these e-mails are included
in your packet. When there was further communication from Camden after several weeks, this
prompted the letter from the Lincolnville Select Board to the Camden Select Board, with another
call to meet.

The most recent contract that NEMHS has put forward had requirements that the 4 towns meet by
a date certain and we agree to have town vote at the November elections deciding the future
direction of ambulance services. While | understand the intent, | cannot recommend that the Select
Board approve that agreement. Binding the Town, by contract to hold meetings and take votes to
dates certain, is not permitted. | have forwarded that to our Counsel, and he agrees with my view.
| believe that it is important that at the minimum, quorums of the 4 town’s Select Boards meet as
quickly as possible, in an attempt to have all for towns in the same room to discuss future goals,
when it comes to providing ambulance services for our residents. | realize that getting at least 3
members of every board and their respective manager’s in the same room is a difficult task, but 1
am not sure how we move forward together, without establishing common goals and objectives.
Further I think it is important for NEMHS to understand what their future might be with the Towns
that they serve.

The Town of Camden voted on May 21%, to authorize the Town Manager to sign the contract
extension as presented back in January.

If needed, |1 am suggesting the following motion.

Suggested Motion:
I move to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Extension of Service Agreement with

Northeast Mobile Health Services for a term of one year commencing on July 1, 2019 and
expiring on June 30, 2020 as presented (or amended)



SERVICE AGREEMENT AMENDMENT
EXTENSION OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

Addendum entered into effect as of the 1% day of July, 2019

This amendment will serve as an extension of the Agreement between North East Mobile Health
Services and the Inhabitants of the Town of Rockport, Maine, hereinafter referred to as “Town”,
dated July 2018 and expiring June 30, 2019 with the following changes:

Section |. General Conditions
A. Term:

The term of this service Agreement shall be for an additional one (1) year
commencing on July 1, 2019 and except for termination pursuant to the original
Agreement, shall continue until June 30, 2020.

Section V. Personnel:
D. Incident Command System

NEMHS shall train all its employees assigned to any part of the four-town service
area on the National Incident Management System (NIMS) within ninety (90) days of
the Agreement effective date or within 90 days of Hire, whichever is later. All
employees working in the field will be trained on NIMS IS 700, NIMS IS 800, NIMS
ICS 100 and NIMS ICS 200.

NEMHS shall conduct continuing training as needed to maintain proficiency for all
employees.

All other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this instrument with seals affixed as of the
day and year first above written.

Town of Rockport

By
Its: Date

North East Mobile Health Services

By
Its: Chief Executive Officer Date

TOWN OF ROCKPORT JuLy 2019



TOWN OF LINCOLNVILLE
493 HOPE ROAD

LINCOLNVILLE, MAINE 04849
TEL: 207-763-3555 FAX: 207-763-4545
www.town.lincolnville.me.us

(Via Email & US Mail)

May 20, 2019

Camden Select Board
c¢/o Town of Camden
PO Box 1207
Camden, ME 04843

RE: Proposed Meeting between Boards of Selectmen — Emergency Medical Services
Dear Members of the Camden Select Board:

Since early April, the Town of Lincolnville has repeatedly attempted to arrange for a meeting
between the Boards of Selectmen of the Towns of Rockport, Hope, Lincolnville and Camden.
The stated purpose of this meeting is to discuss our goals and objectives with regards to the
provision of Emergency Medical Services.

To date, we have received positive responses from the Towns of Rockport and Hope. Are the
members of the Camden Select Board willing to meet with the other Boards of Selectmen to
have such a discussion? And if so, when? And if not, the kindness of a reply stating such would
be appreciated.

Lincolnville’s preference would be to meet well prior to our annual Town Meeting (June 1 1%) s0
that if a modification to the budget is necessary the Lincolnville Board can seek such a change.

To expedite the dissemination of information and to facilitate communication between our four
towns I request that you reply to David Kinney, Lincolnville’s Town Administrator at
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us or at the telephone number listed above.

Sincerely,

Ladleah Dunn, Chair
Lincolnville Board of Selectmen

e Kenneth McKinley, Chair Rockport Select Board
Brian Powers, Jr., Chair Hope Board of Selectmen
Richard Bates, Rockport Town Manager
Samantha Mank, Hope Town Administrator
Audra Caler-Bell, Camden Town Manager



From: David Kinney

To: Richard C. Bates
Subject: FW: EMS - Joint Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:57:57 AM

Diane’s initial Rockport response (after your “Will do”). Samantha called me with Hope's interest
and available dates.

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: Diane Hamilton [mailto:dhamilton@town.rockport.me.us]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Richard C. Bates <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>

Cc: David Kinney <tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us>

Subject: RE: EMS - Joint Board Meeting

These are the dates that the Town of Rockport Select Board is unavailable in May.
Wednesday, May 1° Select Board Meeting

Thursday, May 2”d, Ambulance Review Meeting

Monday, May 13 Select Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 22" Mcsw

Possibly Tuesday, May 28t Select Board Meeting
If | can help in anyway with this, please let me know.
Diane

Diane Hamilton

Executive Assistant to the Town Manager
General Assistance Administrator

Safety Training Coordinator

101 Main Street

Rockport, Maine 04856

207-236-0806 x 3

207-230-0112 — Fax

www.town.rockport.me.us
www.rockportmaine.com
http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, or an authorized agent of the intended recipient, please


mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
http://www.town.rockport.me.us/
http://www.rockportmaine.com/
http://livestream.com/Rockportmaine

immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of the original
message. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution by
other than the intended recipient or authorized agent is prohibited.

From: Richard C. Bates <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Diane Hamilton <dhamilton@town.rockport.me.us>
Subject: FW: EMS - Joint Board Meeting

Can you look at our calendar???

From: David Kinney <tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us>
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Samantha Mank (SMank@hopemaine.org) <SMank@hopemaine.org>; Richard C. Bates
<RBates@town.rockport.me.us>; Jodi Hanson (jhanson@camdenmaine.gov)
<jhanson@camdenmaine.gov>

Cc: Audra Caler-Bell <acaler-bell@camdenmaine.gov>
Subject: EMS - Joint Board Meeting

Hi All:

I've now touched base with all of you (Jodi in Audra’s absence) concerning the forthcoming
invitation from the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen to participate in a four town Board of
Selectmen/Select Board meeting concerning the provision of EMS and the partnership that currently
exists amongst our four towns. Recognizing the importance of the service to the residents and
visitors to our communities the preference of the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen is that as many
individual Select Board members as possible attend the discussion. Since this is a very busy time of
year and all of our communities have pressing issues it looks as though the Lincolnville Board will
look to extend the invitation to meet in early May. If your community has known dates (such as a
Special Town Meeting or planned Select board meetings) that absolutely will not work we’d greatly
appreciate knowing those in advance. With 20 people to coordinate from four towns it may not be
possible to get 100% participation, that is the goal. If anyone has a good suggestion as to how to
coordinate 20 schedules I'd greatly appreciate it. Thanks.

David

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us


mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:dhamilton@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:SMank@hopemaine.org
mailto:SMank@hopemaine.org
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:jhanson@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:jhanson@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:acaler-bell@camdenmaine.gov
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: David Kinney

To: Richard C. Bates
Subject: FW: Following up
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:14:44 AM

Ladleah’s recent attempt (May 9th) to schedule with Bob Camden’s participation in a joint meeting.
This request was met with silence until yesterday and then the response was only to suggest one on
one, face to face chat. The Lincolnville Board seeks more than an individual chat.

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: Ladleah Dunn [mailto:ladleahdunn@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 6:21 PM

To: Robert Falciani <RFalciani@camdenmaine.gov>
Cc: David Kinney <tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us>
Subject: Following up

Hello Bob,

I am just back from being out of country and wanted to touch base again picking up where we
had left off with your last correspondence. In early April you had communicated with
Lincolnville’s Town Administrator that the Town of Camden would not be scheduling any
EMS workshops until Camden’s Town Manager returned from vacation. As | understand it,
Audra has returned. If this is indeed the case would the Town of Camden now be willing to
schedule and participate in a four town workshop of Select Boards to discuss our goals and
objectives with regards to the provision of Emergency Medical Service?

It is my understanding that all of our contracts with Northeast Mobile Health Service
(NEMHS) are set to expire at the end of June. | am aware that the Managers/Administrators
of the four towns will soon be meeting again with NEMHS about a contract extension. These
discussions may yield a positive result, both in the short term and in the long term, but if the
four town cooperative is to continue the Boards should be preparing to meet to discuss our
goals and objectives with regards to EMS on the chance that these discussions do not yield an
acceptable result. With less than two months left in the current contract period I believe it
would be in all of our best interests and the best interests of our constituents to schedule a
meeting now even if it meant having to cancel it later due to a successful resolution of the
matter.

Please let me know the Town of Camden’s willingness to meet and participate in a four town
Board level workshop concerning the goals and objectives regarding EMS.

Best Regards,


mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

Ladleah Dunn
Chair, Lincolnville Selectboard



From: David Kinney

To: Richard C. Bates
Subject: FW: Request re 4 town workshop on EMS
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:00:38 AM

Follow up to Bob seeking clarification. No response received.

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: David Kinney

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:45 PM

To: 'Robert Falciani' <RFalciani@camdenmaine.gov>; Samantha Mank <smank@hopemaine.org>;
Richard C. Bates <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>; Jodi Hanson <JHanson@camdenmaine.gov>;
Audra Caler-Bell <ACaler-Bell@camdenmaine.gov>

Cc: Marc Ratner <mratner@camdenmaine.gov>; Taylor Benzie <Tbenzie@camdenmaine.gov>;
Alison McKellar <AMcKellar@camdenmaine.gov>; Jenna Lookner <JLookner@camdenmaine.gov>
Subject: RE: Request re 4 town workshop on EMS

Hi Bob:

Thanks for your note. | had the opportunity to speak with the Lincolnville Board Chair (Ladleah
Dunn) this afternoon and was asked to seek clarification from the Town of Camden concerning the
invitation to be extended by the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen for a meeting between the Select
Boards of the four partnering towns.

Recognizing the importance of the service to area residents and visitors, that Lincolnville’s current

agreement with NEMHS to provide this EMS expires as of June 30" and that our collective or
separate actions are having an impact on the provision of this service, the goal of the Lincolnville
Board of Selectmen was to meet in early May. This time was selected with the belief that scheduling
more than a month in advance would allow for the greatest possible attendance and that this
timeframe might be the only “lull” in the run up to Town Meetings. Obviously Audra, as Camden’s
Town Manager, performs a valuable role in the discussion and our understanding was that Audra
was scheduled to return before the end of April. This was part of the reasoning behind the May time
timeframe.

So the clarifying question is: Does the Camden Select Board have to wait for Audra’s return to
schedule the meeting or can we schedule the meeting now for a time in early May after Audra
returns?

As the Towns of Rockport and Hope have already provided their availability, I'd appreciate your help
in scheduling this meeting. There is too much at risk not to get together to have a conversation by


mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

the policy setters of our four partnering communities. We look forward to your clarification before
the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen extends its invitation. Thanks.
David

April 5, 2019 email to Hope Town Administrator Samantha Mank, Rockport Town Manager Richard
Bates, Camden Town Manager Audra Caler-Bell and Camden Finance Director/Acting Town Manager
Jodi Hanson:

Hi All:

I’ve now touched base with all of you (Jodi in Audra’s absence) concerning the forthcoming
invitation from the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen to participate in a four town Board of
Selectmen/Select Board meeting concerning the provision of EMS and the partnership that
currently exists amongst our four towns. Recognizing the importance of the service to the
residents and visitors to our communities the preference of the Lincolnville Board of
Selectmen is that as many individual Select Board members as possible attend the discussion.
Since this is a very busy time of year and all of our communities have pressing issues it looks
as though the Lincolnville Board will look to extend the invitation to meet in early May. If
your community has known dates (such as a Special Town Meeting or planned Select board
meetings) that absolutely will not work we’d greatly appreciate knowing those in advance.
With 20 people to coordinate from four towns it may not be possible to get 100%
participation, that is the goal. If anyone has a good suggestion as to how to coordinate 20
schedules I’d greatly appreciate it. Thanks.

David

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: Robert Falciani [mailto:RFalciani@camdenmaine.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:02 AM

To: Samantha Mank <smank@hopemaine.org>; Richard C. Bates <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>;
David Kinney <tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us>; Jodi Hanson <JHanson@camdenmaine.gov>; Audra
Caler-Bell <ACaler-Bell@camdenmaine.gov>

Cc: Marc Ratner <mratner@camdenmaine.gov>; Taylor Benzie <Tbhenzie@camdenmaine.gov>;
Alison McKellar <AMcKellar@camdenmaine.gov>; Jenna Lookner <JLookner@camdenmaine.gov>
Subject: Request re 4 town workshop on EMS

Hi Dave: | am responding in response to your email to Jodi suggesting a 4 town select board
EMS workshop. As you know Audra is away for a few weeks and has been heavily involved in
all facets re EMS discussions both present and future.

In short, we will not be scheduling any workshops until Audra returns and we have had the
time to discuss her input re actions moving forward. | have discussed this with other Camden


blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:RFalciani@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:smank@hopemaine.org
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:JHanson@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:ACaler-Bell@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:mratner@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:Tbenzie@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:AMcKellar@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:JLookner@camdenmaine.gov

SB members and they concur.

Since Jodi has not been involved in the numerous discussion and presentations regarding EMS,
we would ask that any further communication in this regard be sent to her, as Acting Town
Manager, with a cc to me.

Thanks

Bob Falciani



From: David Kinney

To: Richard C. Bates
Subject: FW: Update: EMS - Joint Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:02:44 AM

The subsequent update indicating that we would likely have to “wait another couple of weeks for
Audra’s return”

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: David Kinney

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Samantha Mank (SMank@hopemaine.org) <SMank@hopemaine.org>; Richard Bates
(RBates@town.rockport.me.us) <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>; Jodi Hanson
(jhanson@camdenmaine.gov) <jhanson@camdenmaine.gov>

Cc: Audra Caler-Bell <acaler-bell@camdenmaine.gov>

Subject: Update: EMS - Joint Board Meeting

Hi All:

Just a note to update you on the efforts of the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen to schedule a meeting
for May regarding a joint meeting for our Select Board members to discuss the goals, objectives and
desired outcomes with regards to the provision of EMS as well as the four town partnership. To be
clear the intent of the meeting was not to hear from our current vendor (or any other vendor) but
rather to allow the elected representatives of our communities an opportunity to converse about
what they are all trying to accomplish. If, as a result of the meeting, we could understand the goals,
objectives and desired outcomes of our elected officials we will have accomplished a great deal,
particularly if they are all on or near the same page.

Thus far, the Towns of Rockport and Hope have provided either dates that could work or wouldn’t
work and we are obviously familiar with our own schedule. The Town of Camden has been reluctant
to schedule a meeting for May without Audra’s input. Although at least one Camden Select Board
member has met, at his request, privately with the Lincolnville Board Chair and Camden Board Chair
has reached out the Lincolnville Board Chair seeking a conversation so perhaps we are getting closer
to being able to establish a date. If not, it’s likely we'll be forced to wait another couple of weeks for
Audra’s return to schedule the meeting as a meeting without all of the communities being involved
isn’t likely to advance the effort. When | know more I'll reach out again.

David

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville


mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)
207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

From: David Kinney

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Samantha Mank (SMank@hopemaine.org) <SMank@hopemaine.org>; Richard Bates
(RBates@town.rockport.me.us) <RBates@town.rockport.me.us>; Jodi Hanson
(jhanson@camdenmaine.gov) <jhanson@camdenmaine.gov>

Cc: Audra Caler-Bell <acaler-bell@camdenmaine.gov>

Subject: EMS - Joint Board Meeting

Hi All:

I've now touched base with all of you (Jodi in Audra’s absence) concerning the forthcoming
invitation from the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen to participate in a four town Board of
Selectmen/Select Board meeting concerning the provision of EMS and the partnership that currently
exists amongst our four towns. Recognizing the importance of the service to the residents and
visitors to our communities the preference of the Lincolnville Board of Selectmen is that as many
individual Select Board members as possible attend the discussion. Since this is a very busy time of
year and all of our communities have pressing issues it looks as though the Lincolnville Board will
look to extend the invitation to meet in early May. If your community has known dates (such as a
Special Town Meeting or planned Select board meetings) that absolutely will not work we’d greatly
appreciate knowing those in advance. With 20 people to coordinate from four towns it may not be
possible to get 100% participation, that is the goal. If anyone has a good suggestion as to how to
coordinate 20 schedules I'd greatly appreciate it. Thanks.

David

David B. Kinney, Town Administrator
Town of Lincolnville

493 Hope Road

Lincolnville, ME 04849
207-763-3555 (voice)

207-763-4545 (fax)
tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us


blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us
mailto:SMank@hopemaine.org
mailto:SMank@hopemaine.org
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:jhanson@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:jhanson@camdenmaine.gov
mailto:acaler-bell@camdenmaine.gov
blocked::mailto:tadmin@town.lincolnville.me.us

f. Update on the progress of selecting a new Owner’s Representative for the

Rockport Public Library Project

Manager’s Comments:

With Phi Builders and Architects being awarded as the General Contractors for the Library
construction project they had to resign as our owner’s Representative. We need a new Owner’s
Representative.

I reached out to all those parties who had expressed interest in the Owner’s Representative position
for the Library, when we sent out an RFP 8 months ago and only one of the three of them, had the
time to take on the project.

We had another party express interest, so | set up a meeting with a few members of the design
team to help with another interview process. Deb Hall replaced Ken McKinley in that process.
After interviewing both candidates, the team selected Mary Beth VVan Keuren to recommend to the
Board to serve as owner’s Representative for the Library project. A copy of her original proposal
is included in the packet for your consideration.

Jeff and I along with Steve Smith took the Phi Contract for the same services and paired it down
in the hopes of eliminating overlap in the services that he will be providing; the owner’s Rep will
be providing, and | will be providing over the next year.

That was sent along to for her to look at and revise as needed.

Mary Beth is preparing a scope of services that she feels that can be accomplished in a 7 -10 hour
a week time frame.

At this point, | believe that the board needs to act on the recommendation and direct the me to
negotiate a contract with Mary Beth for Owner’s Representative services.

Suggested Motion:
I move to accept the recommendation of the Town Manager of Mary Beth Van Keuren as the

Owner’s Representative for the Library project and to authorize him to negotiate a draft
contract for board approval.



II. New Business
a. Committee Application(s)
»  Brian Fitzpatrick — Recreation Committee
»  Chris Christie — Recreation Committee

Manager’s Comments:

Included in your packet are two applications for the Recreation Committee, Brian Fitzpatrick and
Chris Christie.

Suggested Motion:

I move to appoint Brian Fitzpartrick as a member of the Recreation Committee for a term to
expire June 30, 2021.

I move to appoint Chris Christie as a member of the Recreation Committee for a term to expire
June 30, 2021.



APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE
Town of Rockport ® 101 Main Street . Rockport, ME 04856

Name: Enln EJ'L,”-\J‘(: vh .

Home Address: 66 ? srh St ﬂu‘@# Work Address:
Mailing Address (if different):
Phone Number: (Home) 207-£77-F467  (Work)

E-mail Address: 6(;0'\ (‘Q’?— @5/"«.'/. Lom

Committée you wish to serve on: !?D_ Ll('{h e (bn-m- ] 44 eg

Why do you want to serve on this committee?

L e huwd v fohprt  or M yeers noe,
oD s fupd in  leander, T Swnt o fot

2L b on  fodges  fiolds  Fhroghat e
s w3 o) kiy (1,65 T

et Den D b e €/‘be 1ot Sunt ﬁc“#)éc:%&f

4

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee?
P) aYP  nirmsros ,gﬁnzfs _drovins  vp /2
"M-‘) (%mpdﬁéﬁ? any LT am No
L m._tu'gj al ¢hildren " ,Z bm 4
Sl & 2099/ o, 2) gesec! (trihe  pow

!
4»&( ;},J'ra;ﬁ - ,\J/,}.’o /w ovC ﬁl/ﬂ’rs/‘éc,/m"é’f

Land Use philosophy: (if applicable)




APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE — continued

Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished?

,/) Loty turse Jores {50 5

Z) _l?/;/() I/‘/a 05t f Sore _Saf-}- ot

(0250 gym [askedtalt [ polh vee

'é(_,/'lc;,

Are you interested in serving on other committees?
j ..
po .j( n JM/ / (v

Interview comments:

Appointment Date:




APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE
Town of Rockport ® 101 Main Street ¢ Rockport, ME 04856

Name: ( .1 £y (\ll e C\r\ﬂ She

Home Address: S (e Dy O . Work Address:
Mailing Address (if different):
Phone Number: (Home) _“ANs - Lo 2 (Work)

E-mail Address: s &V Re Cnege O 00O\ L Caney

Committee you wish to serve on: R € Cree v

Why do you want to scrve on this committee?

S@Ox’rﬁ‘:— G oo ol G My Nes e O \(\\,Sg_. @c:(-}

o m\,{r \\QQ_ T yafol®D Wiva Yy e wved T

Cen YO coamowve end opcie Toe olonaas v

A(M VAR T o A O S0

Do you have any background that would be helpful to this committee?

T horne @ AASvmve Dol g round A C 06y ab, SSCY EYatN
i I

Lo A enuai e palhey Qon-0es Y c,mc)c\n\'a&\'\u'\ el

SV vousoe <N QECUN(ey

Land Use philosophy: (if applicable)

TNCeed bW \eoe~T N Sen @\ Coompaum Doy -

Neve et i W \oce) prtvaia b=iva ASVQ> (> \R~downery -

’\Q'C‘aocu\ Cuone ComMeo V™M EaNON \S e o
A Y




APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEE SERVICE - continued

Are there objectives you wish to see accomplished?

— A -
L YeMews, o 0O e OY>Wohve Vv VO QSOw ﬁH'wv\]

RETIUN) LoNU VNG Nre. STCC e Nve a\ Cec A\ Moo o e O\_\JC\\\ \\"\

B
Con @y ruem n‘C T e ‘Qt‘\c\\\\ﬂ—a'nl GLCe 5% G o

O AQen LN (e

Cosr o GW Golcwes

Are you interested in serving on other committees?

[l C\)\- AN N iene .

Interview comments:

Appointment Date:



b.

Request from Legacy Rockport to approve holding the Legacy Dinner on the
Goose River Bridge on Sunday August 11, 2019

Manager’s Comments:

Legacy Rockport would like permission to hold another “Bridge Dinner” like the one that was so
popular during the 125" celebration. They are looking for the approval from the Select Board so
that they can move forward with this event.

Event Overview

Hosted by Legacy Rockport

Event committee: Maggie Timmermann, Lynda Clancy, & Linda Greenlaw

August 11" with a rain date of August 18"

5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. (sunset is at 8:30 p.m.)

250 to 300 guests (256 last time)

Family style meal with a cash bar

Possibly a Bay Chamber event in Harbor Park to follow

Funds raised through small auction (5 items), sponsorships, and collection buckets at the

dinner will benefit several projects, including:

o}
(o}
o}
(o}
(o}

Simonton Corner Hall renovation
Lyme Kiln restoration

Historical records archives
Rockville Chapel

Rockport Library

Approval was received by Maggie Timmermann from town department heads during

April Safety Meeting

Status of VVendors

Flatbread Pizza for bar - confirmed

Wallace Tents for rental equipment — waiting for confirmation
Caterer — in process of requesting bids

Off-duty police for day of event — no action taken yet

Next Steps (assuming approval by Select Board)

o Marketing/ticket sales/secure sponsorships — beginning in early June to raise funds for
vendor down payments

« Sign vendor contracts

« Identify volunteers from each of recipient organizations to help with planning and day of

event

Suggested Motion:

I move to approve the request of Legacy Rockport to hold a “Bridge Dinner” on Sunday
August 11" with a rain date of August 18™.



From: Ken McKinley

To: Richard C. Bates

Cc: Diane Hamilton

Subject: Fw: Bridge dinner info for select board package
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 9:27:34 AM

For the SB packet...

Ken McKinley
Chair, Rockport Select Board
kmckinley@town.rockport.me.us

From: Maggie Timmermann <crcmec@roadrunner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Ken McKinley

Cc: Lynda Clancy

Subject: Bridge dinner info for select board package

Ken, let me know if you need something more to include in the select board package
regarding the bridge dinner.

The Legacy Dinner on the Goose River Bridge

Event Overview

e Hosted by Legacy Rockport
e Fvent committee: Maggie Timmermann, Lynda Clancy, & Linda Greenlaw

e August 11t with a rain date of August 18t
e 5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. (sunset is at 8:30 p.m.)
e 250 to 300 guests (256 last time)
e Family style meal with a cash bar
e Possibly a Bay Chamber event in Harbor Park to follow
e Funds raised through small auction (5 items), sponsorships, and collection buckets at
the dinner will benefit a number of projects, including:
o Simonton Corner Hall renovation
o Lyme kiln restoration
Historical records archives

[e]

[e]

Rockville Chapel

[e]

Rockport Library
e Approval was received by Maggie Timmermann from town department heads during


mailto:KMcKinley@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:RBates@town.rockport.me.us
mailto:dhamilton@town.rockport.me.us

April Safety Meeting
Status of Vendors

e Flatbread Pizza for bar - confirmed

e Wallace Tents for rental equipment — waiting for confirmation
e (Caterer —in process of requesting bids

e Off-duty police for day of event — no action taken yet

Next Steps (assuming approval by Select Board)

e Marketing/ticket sales/secure sponsorships — begining in early June to raise funds for
vendor down payments

e Sign vendor contracts

e |dentify volunteers from each of recipient organizations to help with planning and day

of event

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



	Agenda
	I. Call Meeting to Order
	II. Public Hearing
	a. None this meeting

	III. Minutes, Meetings and Announcements
	a. Approval of the minutes of previous meeting
	➢ None this meeting

	b. Announcements of upcoming Select Board meeting
	c. Announcements of upcoming Select Board Workshop
	d. Announcement(s) and/or Training
	e. Committee Openings
	f. Agenda Changes
	g. Public Comment

	V. Town Manager’s Update
	VI. Consent Agenda
	a. Committee Resignation
	Suggested Motion
	Resignation


	VII. Unfinished Business
	a. Consideration of Professional Services agreement with RealTerm Energy
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	Agreement

	b. Discussion of the charge of the Rockport Library Building Committee
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	Building Committee Charge

	c. Possible land transfer to Maine Water Company
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	PB/CC Vote
	CC
	Map

	d. Update on the development of an infrastructure bond
	Manager’s Comments

	e. Update on the contract renewal for EMS
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	EXTENSION OF SERVICE AGREEMENT
	Town of Lincolnville
	Emails

	f. Update on the progress of selecting a new Owner’s Representative
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion

	VIII.New Business
	a. Committee Application
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	Brian Fitzpatrick
	Chris Christie


	b. Request from Legacy Rockport 
	Manager’s Comments
	Suggested Motion
	The Legacy Dinner on the Goose River Bridge


	IX. Wastewater Commissioners
	a. Presentation of Wastewater budget

	X. Liaison Reports
	XI. Executive Session
	a. Discussion of contracts
	b. Discussion of a Personnel Matter

	XII. Adjournment




